Sanette Klaasen
==

= — o ==
From: Samantha Daniels (Wineways) <samantha.daniels@wine-ways.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2024 16:03
To: Sanette Klaasen; accounts@wine-ways.co.za;, monica@wine-ways.co.za
Subject: Re[2]: Emailing: LRExtract_LRJJHB_2024-06-24_to_2024-06-24_on_24 June 2024.xls_

2024-06-24_to_2024-06-24_on_24 June 2024

Hi Sanette

That is not for delivery. That is a request for accounts as the goods was received by the
incorrect spar. It is 2:

IN988697
IN9B8698

PLEASE DO NOT DELIVER.

Thank you Rindly
Regards

k.
Wine Ways Marketing & Distribution

+27 21 985 7713 Tel.nr.
+27 86 5889 9587 Fax.nr.

" Kindness won't kill you"

—————— Original Message ------

From "Sanette Klaasen" <sanette@I|rsa.co.za>

To "accounts@wine-ways.co.za" <accounts@wine-ways.co.za>; "samantha.daniels@wine-ways.co.za"
<samantha.daniels@wine-ways.co.za>; "monica@wine-ways.co.za" <monica@wine-ways.co.za>
Date 24 Jun 2024 15:57:13

Subject RE: Emailing: LRExtract_LRJJHB_2024-06-24_to_2024-06-24_on_24 June 2024.xls_2024-06-
24 to_2024-06-24_on_24 June 2024

HI

Please forward IN908698

Kind Regards



